
From: Steve Green fmailto:sqreen@cte-inc.net1 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 10:42 AM 
To: Simmons, Michelle 
Subject: RE: Construction Testing & Engineering, Inc. Deficiency l etter Mail Control 577129 

Michelle, 

Atached are the following items: 

1) NRC Form 313, signed by the president of Canst. Testing and Engineering. 

2) Physical Inventory and Possession Limits, we do not wish to increase our limits at this time. 

3) A list of all of our office addresses where licensed material will be stored. 

We are fully commited to implement and maintain the operating, emergency and security procedures 
described in the errata sheet to Appendix H of Nureg-1556, Vol. 1, Rev. 1, dated Nov. 2001 and 
provide copies to all gauge users and at each job site. 

Thank You 

STEVE GREEN 
CONSTRUCTION TESTING & ENGINEERING. INC. 
'441 M ONTIEL ROAD. SUITE 115 
ESCOOO1DO. CA 92026 
PHONE: 760.746.4955 
FACSIMILE: 760.746.4931 
wt/WCI E· INCNEI 

-----0riginal Message-----
From: Simmons, Michelle [mallto:Michelle.Simmons@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 2:15 PM 
To: sqreen@cte-inc.net 
Subject: Construction Testing & Engineering, Inc. Deficiency letter Mail Control 577129 

License No.: 
Docket No: 
Control No: 

03034317 
04-29106-01 
577129 

This is in reference to your application dated February 14, 2012, requesting to renew your 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission License No. 04-29106-01. In order to continue our review, we 
need the following additional information: 

1. Please confirm that you do not wish the make changes to the possession limits currently 
listed on your license. 

2. A. In your application, you submitted a NRC Form 313. On this form, the section 
titled uAddress where 

licensed material will be used or possessed" was left blank. However, your 
license currently lists a location of use in Hagatna, Guam. Please confirm that 
you wish to remove the facility located in Hagatna, Guam, from your license. 



Please submit your most recent leak test results for all gauges stored at this 
location; or 

B. Submit the address(es) to where you wish to use or possess licensed materials. 

3. 10 CFR 35.12(a) requires an application to be signed by the applicant's or 
licensee's upper management. However, your application was not signed by a 
member of upper management. Please submit a revised NRC Form 313 signed 
by the CEO or President of Construction Testing & Engineering , Inc. This will indicate 
that upper management has reviewed the application and concurs in the statements and 
representations contained therein. 

4. Please commit to the following statement: 

We will implement and maintain the operating, emergency and security procedures 
described in the errata sheet to Appendix H of NUREG-1556, Vol. 1, Rev. 1, dated 
November 2001, and provide copies of these procedures to all gauge users and at each 
job site (http://www .nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v1/r1/apph­
errata.pdD· 

Please respond to this email by June 18, 2012. If you are unable to respond by this due 
date, please don't hesitate to contact me so we can discuss an extension to the date. Our fax 
number is (817) 200-1263. You may also email your response as a pdf attachment. If you have 
any questions regarding this email, please call me at 817-200-1590. When responding to this 
email , please include the license, docket and control numbers located at the top of this page. 

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation, assistance, and prompt response in this matter 
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NRC Supplemental Document 04-29106-01 

Items 5 & 6 Materials to be possessed and nronosed uses. 

I" N Radioisotope Manufacturerl Quantity Most common Speeify 

e 0 ModelNo_ use other uses 
s not listed 

onSSD 
Certificate 

Cesium - 137 Sealed Not to exceed Portable gauge (x) Not 

I~ 
sources 10 miIlicuries for applicable 
InstroTck per source measurement 
Model CPN of properties of 
MC3 construction 

materials 
Americium -241 Sealed Not to exceed Portable gauge (x) Not 

sources 50 millicuries for applicable 

'( InstroTek per source measurement 
Model e PN of properties of 
MC3 construction 

materials 
Cesium - 13? Sealed Not to exceed Portable gauge (x) Not 

sources 8 millicuries for applicable 

'f.., Troxler Dwg. per source measurement 
No. A-I02112 of properties of 

construction 

materials. 
Americium - 241 Sealed Not to exceed Portable gauge (x) Not 

I~ 
neutron 40 millicuries for applicable 
sources per source measurement 
Troxler Dwg. of properties of 
No. A-I0245t construction 

materials 
Cesium - 137 Sealed Not to exceed Portable gauge (x) Not 

I~ 
sources, 10 milIicuries for applicable 
InstroTek per source measurement 
Model of properties of 
Explorer 3500 construction 

materiaIg 
Americium - 241 Sealed Not to exceed Portable gauge (x) Not 

I~ 
sources, 40 millicuries for Applic;able 
InstroTck per source measurement 
Model of properties of 
Explorer 3500 construction 

materials 



NRC Supplemental Document 04-29106-01 2 

Items 7 through 11: Training and Experience, Facilities and Equipment, Radiation Safety 
Program and Waste Disposal. 

Item No. and Title Response YES Alternative 
Procedures 
Attached 

7, Individulll(s) The RSO has successfully completed one ~ 0 
Responsible for of the training courses as described in 
Radiation Safety NUREG-1556, Vol. I dated November 
Program and Their 2001. Before being named as RSO, future 
training and RSO(s) will have successfully completed 
Experience - one of the training courses described in 
Radiation Safety the NUREG-I 556, Vol I. dated 
Officer November ZOO 1. 
Rodnev D, Billiard 
8. Training for Before using licensed materials, ~ 0 
Individuals Working authorized users wi lt have successfully 
in or Frequenting completed one of the training courses 
Restricted Areas described in Criteria in the Section 

entitled "Training for Individuals 
Working in or Frequenting Restricted 
Areas" in NUREG-1556, VoU, dated 
November 2001. 

9. Facilities and No information needs be submitted in 0 0 
Equipment response to this item; key issues are 

addressed under "Radiation Safety 
Program - Public Dose" and Radiation 
Safety Program - Operating and 
Emer~ellcy Procedures", 

10. Radiation Safety Need not be submitted at this time 0 0 
Program - Audit 
Program 
1 D. Radiation Safety We possess a Ludlum radiation survey K.. 0 
Progmm - Survey ffic...1c...T that meets the Criteria in the section 
Instruments entitled "Radiation Safety Program-

Instruments" in NUREG-1556, Vol. 1, 
dated November 2001, in the event of an 
incident. 

1 D. Radiation Safety Physical inventories are conducted at ~ () 
Program - Material intervals not to exceed 6 months, to 
Receipt and account for ail sealed sources and devices 
Accountability received and possessed under the license. 
I D. Radiation Safety WE provide dosimetry processed and f!.- 0 
Program - evaluated by a National Voluntary 
Occupational Laboratory Accreditation Program 
dosimetry (NVLAP) approved processor which are 



NRC Supplemental Document 04-29106-01 3 

exchanged quarterly as recommended by 
the processor. 

10. Radiation Safety We have implemented and maintain the ~ 0 
Program - Operating operating and emergency procedures of 
& Emergency NUREG-\556, Vol. \ , dated November 
Procedures 2001, and provide copies of these 

procedures to all gauge users and at each 
storage location. 

10. Radiation Safety Leak tests will he performed at intervals f!... 0 
Program - Leak Test approved by the NRC. Leak tests will be 

perfonned using a leak test kit supplied by 
an NRC authorized organization and 
according to the kit supplier's 
instructions. 

10. Radiation Safety Routine Cleaning & Lubrication We will ?- 0 
Program- implement and maintain procedures for 
Maintenance routine maintenance of our gauges 

according to each manufa1.1urer's 
recommendations and instructions. 
NON-Routine Maintenance 
We will send the gauge to the 
manufacturer or other person authorized 
by NRC to perfonn non-routine 
maintenance or repair operations that 
require the removal of the source or 
source rod from the gauge. 

10. Radiation Safety Not required at this time 0 0 
Program-
Transportation 
10. Radiation Safety Not required at this time 0 0 
Program -
Termination of 
Activities 
10. Radiation Safety Not required at this time 0 0 
Program - Public 
Dose 
11. Waste Not required at this time 0 0 
Management - Gauge 
Disposal & Transfer. 
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Offices 
Addresses and Phone and Fax Numbers 

eTE Corporate Headquarters 
1441 Montiel Road, Suite 115 
Escondido, CA 92026-2239 

Phone: (760) 746-4955 
Main Fax: (760) 746-9806 
Civil/Survey Fax: (760) 746-5824 
Geotechnical Fax: (760) 746-4931 

eTE National City 
124 East 30th Street, Unit A4 
National City, CA 91950-7332 

Fax: (760) 466-0423 

eTE Riverside 
14538 Meridian Parkway, Suite A 
Riverside, CA 92518-3018 

Phone: (951) 571-4081 
Main Fax: (951) 571-4188 
Geotechnical/Survey/Clvil Fax: (951) 571-4169 

eTE Oxnard 
1645 Pacific Avenue, Suite 107 
Oxnard, CA 93033-1861 

Phone: (805) 486-6475 
Fax: (805) 486-9018 

eTE Tracy 
242 West Larch Road, Suite F 
Tracy, CA 95304-1637 
Phone: (209) 639-2890 
Fax: (209) 839-2895 

eTE Sacramento 
3628 Madison Avenue, Suite 22 
North Highlands, CA 95660-5071 

Phone: (916) 331 -6030 
Fax: (916) 331-il037 

eTE Paaadena 
1055 East Colorado Blvd., Suite 500 
Pasadena , CA 91106-2358 

Phone: (626) 204-4038 
Fax: (626) 204-4039 

eTE Merced 
3058 Beachwood Drive 
Merced, CA 95348-3617 
Phone: (209) 388-9933 
Fax: (209) 388-9939 

ge Southwest, Inc, 
988 Empire Mesa Way, Su~e B 
Henderson, NV 89011 -1800 
Phone: (702) 568-7789 
Fax: (702) 568-9789 

ge Southwest, Inc, 
1441 Montiel Road, Su~e 115 
Escondido, CA 92026-2239 

Escondido Phone: (760) 546-0350 
Escondido Fax: (760) 546-0221 

eTEGuam 
288 West O'Brien Drive 
Hagatna, GU 96910-5130 

Phone: (671) 477-0950 
Fax: (671) 477-0952 
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